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March 22, 19o7 

Mr. Amzi e Moore 
Cleveland 
Mis sis·sippi 

Dear Mr. Mo.ore: 

----.-
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

Enclosed is a copy of Vol~es I and Il of the four-par t proposa l draft which we 
are in the proces s of :finalizi ng . T hese contai n the key program defini~ion and 
o1·ganization detail:; which we are eJ;pe d.ally interested in having you r eact to. 

W"e have transmitted Xerox (not final print"ed) copies of all four volumes to t h:e 
Ford Foundation and t he interested Washington agencie~; this we.ek. When 
n ecessar y cor rections have been made in the copies you are being sent, we 
will mail corrected copies (by Friday, we h ope) to aU interested par t ies. 

This does not mea n t hat ali t he details have been ! inaliz:ed, of course, but we 
~lt that we had t.o ge-t a d r aft of the .final pr-oposal to Was hington b e cause of 

~~'lie pre.ss ures that exist both i n the Delta and wi th reg ard to the commitment 
o.£ this year's funds l?Y HEW and t he other inter ested agencies. 

We hope to have a review session wi th Mayor Dunne an d others in Greenville 
l ate Thursday. We woul d like to secure your r eact ions ··as s oon as possibl e 
and to s c hedule whatever fo.llow- up di~;cu!'sions with yo11 and any o ther · Negro 
leaders who desire to participate in a discussion at your earlies t c onvel;li ence • 

.Ei:ther Dr . Bankston or I will b e in touch with you or Mrs . Blackwell or Dr, P age 
or Mrs. Barnes or Mr. Hall or Mr. Ayers this week to check with you about 
setti ng a meeting dat e , 

We hope to b e re<).dy to move now shortly and look f orward to what we a~·e con­
vinced will be an ext remely important progra m to everyon.e i n Miss iss ippi. 

Sin77Y• 

Kennk Wagher 
Dire~tor · 

KCW:epj 
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